U.N.I. F.N.P.O. I.N.T.U.C

ना पहाड़ों से डरते, ना तूफानों से डगमगाते हैं, जो तूफानों से टकराते हैं और डाक कर्मचारियों के दुःखों को दूर करने के लिए लड़ते हैं उसे FNPO-NUPE Postmen & MTS, Group C Union कहते हैं।



POSTAL PRAKASH



सी.एच.क्यू., दलवी सदन, खुर्शीद स्क्वायर, सिविल लाईंस, दिल्ली-110054

ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION Rs. 50/-

Single Copy Rs. 5/-

Editor: T.N. RAHATE Vol. No. XXXIII - No. 9

SEPTEMBER, 2017

HINDI ISSUE

Contents

Page 1

Wrong Decision

Page 3

Revision in Rate - Fixed Monetary Compensation

Page 4

Redesigning of Uniform

Page 7

Grant of Rs. 10,000/- per year as Dress Allowance

Page 8

Implementation of Recommendations of Seventh CPC on Dress Allowance

Page 9

Enhancing Financial Powers of the CPMG and PMG while conducting FRSC

Page 10

Rule 38 Transfer at Regional Level inspite of routed through Circle Office

Page 11

Payment of Pensionary Benefits

Page 12

Revoking the suspension and reinstating and enhancing the Subsistence Allowance

Page 13

Stop Curtailment of Postmen Beats in Ghaziabad HPO

Page 14

Fixation of Pay and Allowances of Ex-Serviceman

Page 15

Non-settlement of Pending Issues

Page 16

Revised Syllabus for GDS to Postman/ MailGuard Examination

Wrong Decision

On 8th November, 2016 the Government declared that currency notes of Rs. 500/- and Rs. 1000/- has been cancelled and new denomination of Rs. 500/- and Rs. 2000/- will be introduced. The impact will be as per Government or say by our unchallenged Prime Minister that all black money will be null and void, but financial position will be strong. The financial setback will effect to terrorist group being black money used by those group to strengthen their activities.

But now as per report of the Reserve Bank of India published on 30th August, 2017 is totally against the prediction of our Government. The RBI clearly stated that 99% of old currency has been credited and new currency has been collected from the Bank, it means whatever black money was there, it has been again come in market. Instead of any financial gain the RBI was put to expenditure of Rs. 7.62 lakhs during 2016-17 for printing new currency compared to excess than Rs. 6.32 lakhs for printing notes in year 2015-16.

On the other hand due to this notebandi we lost our rate of development to 3.52 or somewhat but

Journal of The National Union of Postal Employees, Postmen and Group 'C'/MTS P&T Colony, Civil Lines, New Delhi-110054. Tel.: 23818330 • Email: tnrahate@yahoo.com

Shri T.N. Rahate (General Secretary) M.: 08080070500, 09869121277

Web: www.nupepostmen.org • www.nupepostmenp4.blogspot.com

surely less than previous three years. Almost more than 13000 small scale industries are shut down due to the notebandi.

To give assurances for election is one thing but to run the Government and fulfil the promises is another thing. In this case, the Government totally failed. Not thousands or lakhs, crores of young people are jobless. The farmers are going to kill themselves by committing suicide. Jobs are being closed.

For Postal our GDS Committee Report has been submitted long back all formalities are completed by, but no any Orders are issued, the GDS staff is being harassed by the Government.

We urge upon the Government to judge the situation and arrange to issue the Orders on GDS Committee report immediately.

- T.N. Rahate, General Secretary

भ्रम नैरास

8 नवंबर, 2016 को सरकार द्वारा नोट बंदी की गयी। सरकार का दावा था कि नोटबंदी तथा नयी नोट चलन में लाने के कारण काला धन बाहर आयेगा तथा अतिरेकी संगठनों को इस निर्णय के कारण आर्थिक संकट झेलना पड़ेगा और वे संगठन निष्क्रिय होंगे। देश की आर्थिक स्थित में सुधार होगा।

किंतु रिजर्व बैंक ने 30 अगस्त, 2017 को इस नोटबंदी पर अपनी रिपोर्ट में स्पष्ट कहा है कि 99% पुराने नोट वापस आये हैं। इसका मतलब साफ है कि जो काला धन था वो फिर बाजार में आ गया है। भ्रष्टाचार समाप्त होने की बात की गयी थी वो भी गलत साबित हुई। 'मैं न खाऊंगा न खाने दूंगा' इस पर भी सिर्फ न खाऊंगा तक ही सीमित है। क्योंकि कई केसेस सामने आ रहे हैं जिसमें सत्तारूढ़ पक्ष के कई व्यक्तियों पर भ्रष्टाचार के आरोप हुए हैं और इनक्वायरी किमिटियां बिठाई गयी हैं।

इस नोटबंदी के कारण देश को नोट छपाई के लिए 2016-17 के लिए रु. 7965 करोड़ का खर्च करना पड़ा जोकि इसके पिछले साल सिर्फ 3421 करोड़ था। नकली नोट कम होने के बजाय उसमें बढ़ोतरी हुई है रिपोर्ट के अनुसार वर्ष 2015-2016 में नकली नोट की संख्या 6.32 लाख थी जो वर्ष 2016-2017 में 7.62 लाख बतायी गयी है।

बड़ी बातें, वादे चुनाव जीतने के लिए ठीक है पर सरकार चलाने के लिए बाते नहीं योग्य निर्णय आवश्यक होते हैं। और इस स्तर पर सरकार नाकाम हो रही है। बेकारी बढ़ रही है। नोटबंदी से हजारों छोटे कारखाने बंद हो गये हैं और कई लोग बेकार हो गये हैं। नौकरियां देने के वादे तो पूरे नहीं हुए जो है वो भी नौकरियां कम हो रही हैं।

GDS कमेटी की रिपोर्ट सरकार ने ठंडे बस्ते में डाल दी है। कारण पता नहीं, GDS कर्मचारियों में असंतोष बढ़ रहा है। सरकार को चाहिए कि वह परिस्थित की गंभीरता को देख तुरंत GDS कमेटी रिपोर्ट पर आदेश प्रसारित करें।
-टी.एन. रहाटे, जनरल सेक्रेटरी

CHQ Quota

All the Divisional Secretaries / Branch Secretaries are requested to send CHQ Quota of **Rs. 10/- (Rs. Ten)** each member per month to **Shri Jagdish Sharma, Teasurer (CHQ), Camp : I.P.H.O., New Delhi-110002. M.:** 09911 226062/ 09899 608399 / 08595 045985 as early as possible.

Revision in Rate - Fixed Monetary Compensation to Postmen for Full Beat and Sharing Beat

U.N.I. F.N.P.O.

I.N.T.U.C

NATIONAL UNION OF POSTAL EMPLOYEES POSTMEN, MTS GROUP-C

(Recognised by Government of India)
Central Head Quarters, Delhi-110 054

C.H.Q.: Dalvi Sadan, Khurshid Square, Civil Lines, Delhi - 110 054 • Tel.: 011-23818330 • Fax 011-23321378

Ref. No.: NU/P-IV/7th CPC/FMC/2017

Date :22-07-2017

1101. 140

To,
The Secretary (P), Department of Posts,

Dak Bhawan, Sansad Marg,

New Delhi-110001

Subject : Fixed Monetary Compensation to Postmen for Fulll Beat and Sharing Beat - Revision in Rate.

Ref.: 1. Ministry of Finance, Government of India, No. 11-1/2016-IC dated 6th July, 2017 (Gazette Notification)

2. Ministry of Communication & IT, Department of Posts, No. 10-7/2001-PE-II dated 14th August, 2015

Respected Sir,

With kind reference to above cited letter at Serial 2 the Fixed Monetary Compensation (FMC) has been revised from Rs. 24/- to Rs. 47/- and Rs. 50/- to Rs. 94/-.

While issuing the Gazette Notification of Revision after 7th CPC by oversight revision Ordered on Old rate of Rs. 50/- and Rs. 24/- respectively instead of Rs. 94/- and Rs. 47/- those are in existence at present. Your office should have intimated the existing rate Rs. 94/- and Rs. 47/- instead of Old Rate Rs. 50/- and Rs. 24/- to 7th CPC.

DOP Administration has shown old rates to 7th CPC which is incorrect. **New existing rates of 2015 was not submitted** to the 7th CPC therefore the old rates of Rs. 24/- and Rs. 50/- was shown in the Notification.

It is therefore requested for issue of corrigendum to the Government and Order should be issued accordingly, i.e. existing rate of Rs. 94/- and Rs. 47/- should be multiplied by 2.25.

We therefore request for early issue of Orders.

Thanking you,

Yours Sincerely

CC for information and necessary action

1. All CHQ Office Bearers and All Circle Secretaries

2. Postal Prakash

(T.N. RAHATE) General Secretary and President FNPO

POSTAL PRAKASH 3 SEPTEMBER, 2017

Redesigning of Uniform

U.N.I. F.N.P.O. I.N.T.U.C NATIONAL UNION OF POSTAL EMPLOYEES POSTMEN, MTS GROUP-C

(Recognised by Government of India)
Central Head Quarters, Delhi-110 054

C.H.Q.: Dalvi Sadan, Khurshid Square, Civil Lines, Delhi - 110 054 • Tel.: 011-23818330 • Fax 011-23321378

To.

The Secretary (P), Department of Posts, Dak Bhawan, Sansad Marg, New Delhi-110001

Subject : Redesigning of Uniform Ref.: The discussion held on 16-6-2017.

Respected Sir,

In connection of above cited subject my Union wants to bring some points to your kind consideration, while redesigning the Uniform of the Staff of Department of Posts.

- (i) The present Khakhi Uniform is in existence from 160 years in Department of Posts.
- (ii) The member of public (customers) are in habit of seeing Postman in Khakhi Dress (Uniform).
- (iii) The members of public is knowing the Postman in Khakhi Uniform as a symbol of modest, honest, disciplined Government Servant who serve throughout the year irrespective of heavy rain, heavy cold or heavy temperature.
- (iv) This symbol of the Department is serving at cities as well as remote localities even in hilly areas.
- (v) As the member of public are knowing police in Khakhi, same way they are acquainted with Postman in Khakhi itself.

Sir, sometime in past, it was tried to change the colour from Khakhi to Red and thereafter Blue Shirt and Pant but did not succeed and again the Khakhi continued.

The meeting with Union Representatives were called for redesigning of the Uniform and not for changing the colour. But we were told to select anything except Khakhi. Hence, we selected in haste which were available at that time.

According to the Minutes of 15th June, 2016, the Union Representatives recommended the colour of Uniform.

U.N.I. F.N.P.O. I.N.T.U.C NATIONAL UNION OF POSTAL EMPLOYEES POSTMEN, MTS GROUP-C

(Recognised by Government of India)
Central Head Quarters, Delhi-110 054

C.H.Q. : D	alvi Sadan, Khurshid Square, Civil Lines, Delhi	- 110 054 • Tel.: 011-23818330 • Fax 011-23321378
Ref. No.:	NU/P-IV/Redesign/2017	23-06-2017

While the proposal was discussed on 15the June 2016, it is put forth before Postman and MTS Employees for their suggestions. Following comments are heard by Union.

- 2 -

- 1. The redesigning of Uniform is to be suggested for private companies and not for Government Department.
- 2. The said Uniform (available in readymade garment shop only) would be available in big cities only, in small towns and villages those specifications would not be available. The problem of size also would to be faced.
- 3. If the Department thinks to provide the cloth to eligible staff then as per the specifications discussed in the meeting, the stitching charges rate in market are very high and Department would not in a position to provide the same.
- 4. The redesigning proposal it seems that the individual in said Uniform would be seen as Courier Person or Watchman and not as Government Servant. Except the Logo no any colour of our Department is seen in it.
- 5. Uniforn should be without jacket. Taking into consideration of type of work and the luggage capacity it is not useful for Uniform.
- 6. It is further observed that from Police Constable to Director General of Police are having Khakhi Uniform in Uniformity. Our Postmen is also having status like Police and in Rank. Hence it would be better to Redesign the Uniform in Khakhi itself.

.We represent following things while redesigning of the Uniform.

- Uniform should be of Khakhi in colour. The cloth used for it should be of good quality. Only quality based Tender (QCBS) should be accepted.
 L1 Tender based quality should not be accepted instead quality based tender policy be accepted.
- (ii) The new specification of Uniform would be determined with following particulars. Mixture of 67% polyester and 33% viscose cloth be utilised for Uniform. If viscose is not available then 33% cotton can be used. But viscose is the better choice. The cloth for Shirt be from Shirting and for Pant Suiting be used. The said type of cloths are available in the market.
- (iii) For ladies employees, Khakhi Saree and Salwar Kameej Khakhi should be used. Cloth of Kameez in Shirting and Salwar in Suiting and Dupatta in Shirting range would be accepted.
- (iv) While redesigning the Uniform, adequate name plate be provided.

U.N.I. F.N.P.O. I.N.T.U.C NATIONAL UNION OF POSTAL EMPLOYEES POSTMEN, MTS GROUP-C

(Recognised by Government of India)
Central Head Quarters, Delhi-110 054

C.H.Q.: Dalvi Sadan, Khurshid Square, Civil Lines, Delhi - 110 054 • Tel.: 011-23818330 • Fax 011-23321378

- 3 -

- (v) If shoulder patti is to be provided separately, it also should be given our Logo which is stuck to the shoulder.
- (vi) At present there is no provision of belt. Hence, while providing it, the Logo of the Department should be there on it.
- (vii) In respect of proper maintenance of the Uniform for long life two sets of Uniform be supplied for one year.
- (viii) Specifications expected on the redesigning of Uniform should match to the stitching charges which would be given to the staff.
- (ix) Since last many years there is no any increase in stitching charges. Now in market the stitching rate for one dress is Rs. 600/-. Hence, an amount of Rs. 600/- for each dress is to be sanctioned.
- (x) The specifications of FP Chappals, Sweater, Gumboot (shoes), Raincoat and Umbrella are very old one. Kit items specification also need change because old specification chappals/shoes are not available in the market. The same are considered according to the new and available specifications in the market.
- (xi) The specification for Uniform, Chappal, Sweater, Raincoat, Umbrella etc. be fixed and according to Seventh Central Pay Commission recommendations an amount of Rs. 10,000/- (Rs. Ten thousand) be paid each year in cash.
- (xii) If there is no possibility of the cash payment for those items then the Quality based Tender (QCBS) for the same should be fixed.

Sir, in our Department only Postman/Mailguards and MTS are having Uniforms, all other officials are not eligible for it. Hence, all other may not know the importance of the Uniform and its colour, design etc. Hence, it is earnestly requested to consider the colour and redesigned one with care taking into consideration of past experience.

I hope your kind Honour would consider our views in this regards. Thanking you,

Yours Sincerely

CC for information and necessary action

1. Secretary General, FNPO

(T.N. RAHATE) General Secretary and President FNPO

POSTAL PRAKASH 6 SEPTEMBER, 2017

Grant of Rs. 10,000/- per year as Dress Allowance

U.N.I. F.N.P.O. I.N.T.U.C NATIONAL UNION OF POSTAL EMPLOYEES POSTMEN, MTS GROUP-C

(Recognised by Government of India)
Central Head Quarters, Delhi-110 054

C.H.Q.: Dalvi Sadan, Khurshid Square, Civil Lines, Delhi - 110 054 • Tel.: 011-23818330 • Fax 011-23321378

NU/P-IV/Postman & MTS/Dress Allowance/2017

Ref. No.:

22-07-2017 Date :

To,

The Secretary (P), Department of Posts, Dak Bhawan, Sansad Marg, New Delhi-110001

Subject: Grant of Rs. 10,000/- per year as Dress Allowance / Cost of Dress instead of supply of Uniform by the Department.

Respected Sir,

We would like to bring it to your kind notice that 7th CPC recommendation instead of supply of Uniform, fixed amount is recommended.

Taking into consideration the matter we have decided in our CWC held during 16th to 18th July, 2017 resolved that Rs. 10,000/- may be paid per year for purchase of Uniform.

The Department will give the design for Khaki Uniform and accordingly the stitching charges for Uniform will be provided by the Department.

Chappals should be removed from the list of kit items and Shoes should be made compulsory to all. The design and specification should be fixed and provided by the Department.

It is therefore requested that our demand may be considered. Thanking you,

Yours Sincerely

(T.N. RAHATE)

CC for information and necessary action
1. All CHQ Office Bearers and
All Circle Secretaries

General Secretary and President FNPO

POSTAL PRAKASH

7

SEPTEMBER, 2017

Implementation of Recommendations of Seventh CPC on Dress Allowance

F. No. 14/4/2015-JCA 2
Government of India
Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions
(Department of Personnel & Training)
Establishment (JCA-2) Section

North Block, New Delhi Dated: August 31, 2017

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Subject: Implementation of recommendation of the Seventh Central Pay Commission on Dress Allowance - regarding.

The undersigned is directed to state that in pursuance of the decisions taken by the Government on the recommendations of Seventh Central Pay Commission, and in supersession of the existing Orders relating to admissibility of Uniform Allowance/Washing Allowance/Stitching Charges/Shoe Allowance, etc. to common categories of Group 'C' and erstwhile Group 'D' employees of various Ministries/Departments, including attached/subordinate offices, who are supplied Uniform and are required to wear them regularly, they shall be paid Dress Allowance at the rate of Rs. 5000/- per year.

- 2. The Uniform Allowance/Washing Allowance/Stitching Charges/Shoe Allowance, etc. have been subsumed in Dress Allowance.
- 3. The categories of Staff who were earlier being provided uniforms if any, shall henceforth not be provided with Uniform.
- 4. Allowance related to maintenance and washing of Uniform is subsumed under Dress Allowance, and will not be payable separately.
- 5. The amount of Dress Allowance shall be credited to the salary of employees directly once a year in the month of July.
- 6. The rate of Dress Allowance shall be, as mentioned in para-1 above, Rs. 5000/- per year. The rate of Dress Allowance shall go up by 25% every time the Dearness Allowance rises by 50%.
- 7. This allowance covers only the basic Uniform of the employees. Any special clothing will continue to be provided by the concerned Ministry as per existing norms.
- This order shall take effect from 1st July, 2017.
 Hindi version will follow.

All Ministries/Departments of the Government of India

(D.K. Sengupta)

Deputy Secretary (ACA)

Enhancing Financial Powers of the CPMG and PMG while conducting FRSC for rented building/premises for PO

No. 10-01/2017-SR Government of India Ministry of Communications Department of Posts (SR Section)

> Dak Bhawan, Sansad Marg, New Delhi-110001 Dated the 14th July, 2017

Subject: Enhancing Financial Powers of the CPMG and Postmaster General while conducting FRSC for rented Building/Premises for Post Office.

Kindly find enclosed herewith a copy of Letter No. NU/P-IV/Bldg. Rent/FRSC/2017 dated 27-6-2017 received from General Secretary, National Union of Postal Employees, Postmen & Group-D/Multi Tasking Staff Group 'C' on the above mentioned subject, for necessary action at your end. It is requested that a reply may be sent to the Association directly under intimation to this Division.

Encl: As Stated Above

(Swwarupa Saraan)

Assistant Director General (SR & Legal)

DDG (Estates)

Copy to: General Secretary, National Union of Postal Employees, Postmen & Group-D/Multi Tasking Staff Group 'C', Dalvi Sadan, Khurshid Square, Civil Lines, P&T Colony, Delhi-110054.

(Swwarupa Saraan)

Rule 38 Transfer at Regional Level inspite of routed through Circle Office

No. 10-01/2017-SR Government of India Ministry of Communications Department of Posts (SR Section)

> Dak Bhawan, Sansad Marg, New Delhi-110001 Dated the 14th July, 2017

Subject: Consideration of Rule 38 Transfer at Regional Level inspite of routed through Circle Office.

Kindly find enclosed herewith a copy of Letter No. NU/P-IV/Rule 38/Trf./2017 dated 27-6-2017 received from General Secretary, National Union of Postal Employees, Postmen & Group-D/Multi Tasking Staff Group 'C' on the above mentioned subject, for necessary action at your end. It is requested that a reply may be sent to the Association directly under intimation to this Division.

Encl: As Stated Above

(Swwarupa Saraan)

Assistant Director General (SR & Legal)

DDG (P)

Copy to: General Secretary, National Union of Postal Employees, Postmen & Group-D/Multi Tasking Staff Group 'C', Dalvi Sadan, Khurshid Square, Civil Lines, P&T Colony, Delhi-110054.

(Swwarupa Saraan)

Payment of Pensionary Benefits

Department of Posts
Office of the Chief Postmaster General, U.P. Circle, Lucknow-226001

To

Shri T.N. Rahate,

General Secretary,

National Union of Postal Employees Postman & Gr 'D'/MTS Group 'C',

Dalvi Sadan, Khurshid Square,

Civil Lines, P&T Colony,

Delhi-110054

No. Union/M-14-1/Recog/3/Ch. 11

Dated at Lucknow 13-7-2017

Sub: Payment of Pensionary Benefits to Shri Devi Sharan, Ex-MTS Ghaziabad HO

Please refer to your Letter No. FNPO/UP/Ghaziabad/CP/2017 dated 19-6-2017 on the above cited subject. In this regard, SSPOs Ghaziabad vide his letter No. E/Pension/Corr/2017-18 dated 6-7-2017 has intimated that as per report of Sr. Postmaster, Ghaziabad HO, the payment of pension & DCRG has been made to Shri Devi Sharan on 20-6-2017. The copy of reply has also been endorsed to you also by SSPOs Ghaziabad.

Asstt. Director (Personal)
0/0 Chief PMG, U.P. Circle,
Lucknow 226001

Revoking the suspension and reinstating and enhancing the Subsistence Allowance

Department of Posts, India Office of the Chief Postmaster General Odisha Circle, Bhubaneswar-751001

To

Shri T.N. Rahate
President, FNPO and General Secretary, NUPE (Postmen & Group-D/MTS Group-C)
Dalvi Sadan, Khurshid Square
Civil Lines, P&T Colony
Delhi-110054

No. Vig/11-12(3)/2015 (Sub)

Dated at Bhubaneswar the

10.7.2017

Sub: Revoking the suspension and reinstating him, enhancing the Subsistence Allowance - Case of Shri Jyotiraj Dash, Postal Assistant, Cuttack GPO under Cuttack City Division (under Suspension).

Ref.: Directorate Letter No. 10-01/2007-SR dated 28-6-2017.

Sir,

In inviting a reference to the Directorate letter cited above forwarding therewith a copy of your Letter No. FNPO/Subsistence Allowance/JC/Cuttack/2017 dated 8.5.2017 on the aforementioned subject, I am directed to inform you that the representation dated 28-3-2017 of aforesaid Shri Jyotiraj Dash, Postal Assistant, Cuttack GPO under Cuttach City Division (under suspension) addressed to the Member (Personnel), Postal Services Board, Department of Posts, New Delhi has been received and follow up action has been taken for decision by appropriate authority.

Yours faithfully,

(B. K. Panda)
Asst. PMG (Vigilance)
O/o the Chief PMG, Odisha Circle
Bhubaneswar-751 001

Stop Curtailment of Postmen Beats in Ghaziabad HPO

Department of Posts
Office of the Chief Postmaster General, U.P. Circle, Lucknow 226001

To,

Shri B.N. Mishra A.E. (EST & PLG) O/o Chief PMG, U.P. Lucknow-226001

No. Union/M-14-1/Recog/3/Ch. II

Sub: Stop curtailment of postmen beats in Ghaziabad HPO

Please find enclosed herewith a copy of letter No. NU/P-IV/Ghaziabad beat/2017 dated 28-6-2017 of Shri T.N. Rahate, General Secretary, National Union of Postal Employees, Postman & Group 'D'/MTS Group 'C', Delhi alongwith enclosure on the above cited subject.

It is requested to kindly look into the matter and arrange submission of suitable reply to Shri T.N. Rahate, General Secretary under initmation to this office for further action.

Sd/-(H.K. Yadav) Asstt. Director (Personal) O/o Chief PMG, U.P. Circle, Lucknow-226001

Dated at Lucknow: 11-7-2017

Encl: As above

Copy to:-

Shri T.N. Rahate, General Secretary, National Union of Postal Employees, Postman & Gr 'D'/MTS Group 'C', Dalvi Sadan, Khurshid Square, Civil Lines, P&T Colony, Delhi-110054

Asstt. Director (Personal)
O/O Chief PMG, U.P. Circle,
Lucknow 226001

Fixation of Pay and Allowances of Re-Employed Ex-Serviceman and counting of military service rendered before Civil Employment

No. 10-01/2017-SR Government of India Ministry of Communications Department of Posts (SR Section)

> Dak Bhawan, Sansad Marg, New Delhi-110001 Dated the 14th July, 2017

To

The Chief Postmaster General, Karnataka Circle, Bengalore.

Subject:- Fixation of pay and allowances of re-employed Ex-Serviceman and counting of military service rendered before civil employment - Case of Sh. Nagendra S., Postman, Saraswathipuram HPO, Mysuru and other also.

Sir/Madam,

I am directed to enclose herewith a copy of letter No. NU/P-IV/Servicemen/Pay Re-fixation/KC/Mysuru/2017 dated 27-6-2017 received from General Secretary, National Union of Postal Employees, Postmen & Group D/Multi Tasking Staff Group 'C' on the above mentioned subject. It is, therefore, requested that the matter may be looked into and necessary action may be taken at your end. A reply may be sent to the Association directly under intimation to this Division.

Encl: - As stated above

(Swwarupa Saraan)

Yours faithfully

Assistant Director General (SR & Legal)

Copy to : General Secretary, National Union of Postal Employees, Postmen & Group-D/Multi Tasking Staff Group 'C', Dalvi Sadan, Khurshid Square, Civil Lines, P&T Colony, Delhi-110054.

(Swwarupa Saraan)

Non-settlement of Pending Issues

No. 10-01/2017-SR Government of India Ministry of Communications Department of Posts (SR Section)

> Dak Bhawan, Sansad Marg, New Delhi-110001 Dated the 14th July, 2017

To

The Chief Postmaster General, Tamilnadu Circle, Chennai.

Subject:- Non-settlement of pending issues for abnormal delay - Case of Tamilnadu Circle.

Sir/Madam,

I am directed to enclose herewith a copy of letter No. NU/P-IV/TN/JCA/ Memorandum/2017 dated 27-6-2017 received from General Secretary, National Union of Postal Employees, Postmen & Group D/Multi Tasking Staff Group 'C' on the above mentioned subject. It is, therefore, requested that the matter may be looked into and necessary action may be taken at your end. A reply may be sent to the Association directly under intimation to this Division.

Encl: - As stated above

(Swwarupa Saraan)

Yours faithfully

Assistant Director General (SR & Legal)

Copy to: General Secretary, National Union of Postal Employees, Postmen & Group-D/Multi Tasking Staff Group 'C', Dalvi Sadan, Khurshid Square, Civil Lines, P&T Colony, Delhi-110054.

(Swwarupa Saraan)

Revised Syllabus for GDS to Postman/MailGuard Examination: GDS to Postman/MailGuard Examination: Revised Syllabus as per Directorate Order No. 45-14/2012-SPB-I Dated 17.01.2014

(i) Revised Syllabus for Postman/Mail Guard Limited Departmental Competitive Examination:

Part	Syllabus	
A-General Knowledge	Topics: Indian Geography, Indian Culture & Freedom Struggle,	
(25 marks with	Civics, Indian Economy, General Science, Current Affairs and	
25 questions of	Reasoning & Analytical ability of 10th Standard, Setting of	
1 mark each)	questions from each Section will be as follows:	
	Page 1 of 5	

a for

	Indian Geography Indian Culture & Freedom Struggle	4 questions 4 questions	
	Civics	4 questions	
	Indian Economy	3 questions	
	General Science	3 questions	
	Current Affairs	3 questions	
	Reasoning & Analytical ability	4 questions	
B-Mathematics (25 marks with 25 questions of 1 mark each)	Topics: Percentages, Ratio & Proportion, Profit & Loss, Simple Interest, Average, Discount, Partnership, Time & Work and Time & Distance. (Examiner may set 2 to 3 questions from each topic).		
C (i) - English (25 marks with 25 questions of 1 mark each	Topics: Articles, Prepositions, conjunctions, tenses, verbs, synonyms & atonymns, vocabulary and questions from a small unseen passage. (Examiner may set five questions from one unseen passage and 2 to 3 questions from remaining topics)		
C (II) - Regional Language (25 marks with 25 questions of 1 mark each)	Topics (For Hindi): Mishr & Sanyukt Vakya, Vakyo ka Rupantaran, Alankar, Muhavare & Lokoktiyan, Ashudh Vakya Shodhan and questions from Apathit Gadyansh. (Examiner may set five questions from one Apathit Gadyansh and 2 to 3 questions from remaining topics). These topics shall be replicated in Regional Languages.		

Owner, Publisher, Printer and Editor T.N. Rahate, P&T Colony, Civil Lines, New Delhi-110054 Printed at Vandana Print & Co. 633/634, Daryaganj, Ganj Mirkhan, Delhi-110002